
MalloryGuillot (Ethics) 

From: JeremyHidalgo <jeremy@jeremyhidalgo.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April30, 20256:41PM
To: MalloryGuillot (Ethics) 
Subject: Re: AdvisoryOpinionRequest2025-188

EXTERNALEMAIL: Pleasedonotclickonlinksorattachmentsunlessyouknowthecontentissafe.  

Mrs. Guillot,  

Thankyouforreachingout. Pleasefindmyresponsestoyourinquiriesbelow. Letme
knowifyourequireanyadditionalclarificationordocumentation.  

1. SponsorshipDetails:  

Ourcustomerappreciationnightsareheldmonthlyandareopentothepublic. Typically,  
asponsor—eitheranindividualorbusiness—willprovidefoodforattendees. Thisis
doneeitherbycookingonsiteorbyarrangingcateredmeals. Insomecases, asponsor
mayalsounderwriteabartab. Insuchinstances, thesponsorprovidesmybusiness
whichoperatesthebar) withasetbudget. Oncethatbudgetismet, thetabisclosed. Any

guestpresentwhilethetabisopenmayorderdrinkswithinthatlimit.  

Whenfoodissponsored, nopaymentismadetomeormycompany; thesponsorsimply
providesthemeal. Whendrinksaresponsored, thesponsorpaysmybusinessdirectly, as
thedrinksareservedbyourestablishment. Somepastorpotentialsponsorsmayhave
businessrelationshipswiththeLafayetteParishSchoolSystem, buttheseeventsarenot
exclusiveorinvite-only, nordotheyinvolveanycompensationforpersonalservices.  

2. RoleofMyBusiness:  

Mybusinessservesasthehostvenueforthesemonthlycustomerappreciationnights.  
Theseeventsarepubliclypromotedthroughsocialmedia, wordofmouth, andin-person
conversationswithpatrons. Thepurposeistothankourregularcustomers, similarin
concepttoasuppercluborappreciationdinner. Whilewecollaboratewithsponsorsto
helpprovidefoodordrinks, theeventremainsfullyopentothepublic—thereisno
chargeforentryandnorestrictiononattendance.  
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Pleaseletmeknowifyouneedfurtherinformation.  

JeremyHidalgo
337.780.1915

OnApr29, 2025, at11:14AM, MalloryGuillot (Ethics) <Mallory.Guillot.Ethics@la.gov> wrote:  

Mr. Hidalgo,   

IamwritingtoyouaboutyourrequestforanAdvisoryOpinionfromtheBoardofEthics. Toproperly
advise, theBoardmayneedadditionalinformation. Canyouprovidemoreinformationabouthowthe
sponsorshipforthecustomerappreciationnightwouldwork? DotheSchoolBoardvendorspayforthe
sponsorship? Ifso, aretheypayingyouand/oryourcompany? Whatroledoyouand/oryourcompany
playinthecustomerappreciationnight? Whoaretheattendeesofthisnight?  Whoareyouproviding
freemealsto? Itwouldhelptogiveaconcreteexampleofhowthiswillwork.   

Thankyou,   

MalloryA. Guillot
LouisianaBoardofEthics, StaffAttorney
P.O. Box4368
BatonRouge, LA70821
Phone: (225) 219-5606 | Fax: (225) 381-7271
Email: Mallory.Guillot.Ethics@la.gov

DISCLAIMER:  Thecontentsofthismessageareforinformationpurposesonlyanddoesnotconstituteanadvisory
opinionoftheBoardofEthics.  IfyouwouldliketorequestanadvisoryopinionfromtheLouisianaBoardofEthics,  
pleaserefertohttp://www.ethics.state.la.us/BoardProcedures.aspxforinformationaboutsubmittingarequestforan
advisoryopinion.  

PRIVILEGEDANDCONFIDENTIALCOMMUNICATION:  DONOTread, copyordisseminatethis
communicationunlessyouaretheintendedrecipient.  Thiscommunicationmaycontaininformationthatis
privileged, confidentialandexemptfromdisclosureunderapplicablelaw.  Ifyouarenottheintendedrecipient, you
areonnoticethatanyunauthorizeddisclosure, copyingdistribution, ortakingofanyactioninrelianceonthecontents
oftheelectronicallytransmittedmaterialsisprohibited.  Ifyouhavereceivedthiscommunicationinerror, pleasecall
usimmediatelyat (225) 219-5600andasktospeaktothesenderofthecommunication.  Also, pleasenotifyus
immediatelyviae-mailifyouhavereceivedthiscommunicationinerror. 
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